HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of the CABINET held in the Council Chamber, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon PE29 3TN on Thursday, 13 January 2005.

PRESENT: Councillor I C Bates - Vice-Chairman in the

Chair

Councillors Mrs J Chandler, R L Clarke, N J Guyatt, Mrs P J Longford, Mrs D C Reynolds, T V Rogers and

L M Simpson.

APOLOGY: An apology for absence from the meeting

was submitted on behalf of Councillor D P

Holley.

114. MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 16th December 2004 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

115. MONITORING OF THE CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2004/05

Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Financial Services (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) regarding variations to the approved Capital Programme for 2004/05 and the consequential estimated revenue savings.

RESOLVED

that the report be received and the variations noted.

116. ST IVES AND HEMINGFORDS FLOOD ALLEVIATION SCHEME

Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Environment and Transport (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) outlining the Environment Agency's "preferred option consultation" in respect of the proposed St Ives and the Hemingfords Flood Alleviation Scheme. The scheme would provide protection against a 1 in 100 year flood event to substantial areas of St Ives, Hemingford Grey, Hemingford Abbots and the Greenfields area of the Fenstanton Parish. In total it was anticipated that some 1,600 houses would benefit from the scheme.

Executive Councillors were reminded that at the meeting of the Cabinet held on 15th July 2004, the outcome of a study by the Agency on flooding in Hemingford Grey in 1998 and 2001 had been reported and support obtained in principle for the measures proposed. However, it had been agreed that no contribution should be made by the Council towards the capital cost and ongoing maintenance and operation of the scheme.

Having been assured that the scheme had been designed in such a

way to avoid flooding of the Dolphin, Old Mill and other adjacent premises, the Cabinet

RESOLVED

- (a) that, subject to the determination of any unresolved planning or conservation matters, Cabinet re-affirm its support for the proposed scheme;
- (b) that the Head of Environment and Transport be authorised to continue to secure the provision of any pumping installation wholly through Environment Agency funding and without any significant District Council financial input; and
- (c) that the Head of Environment and Transport be authorised to convey the views of the Cabinet to the Environment Agency.

117. WASTE AND RECYCLING SERVICES

With the assistance of a report by the Head of Environment and Transport (a copy of which is appended to the Minute Book), the Cabinet were acquainted with a petition referred from full Council in support of a request to return to a weekly collection of refuse in the District without any additional cost to Huntingdonshire Council taxpayers.

In noting the implications of the request in terms of the EU Landfill Directive, together with local and regional targets for waste minimisation and recycling, Executive Councillors also were acquainted with cost, operational, health and safety and other considerations associated with the possible return to weekly collection arrangements. The Executive Councillor for Waste Management and Streetscene also referred to the success of the Council's roll-out of arrangements for the collection of household waste and green and dry recyclable materials. Whereupon and having reviewed extensively the issues involved, the Cabinet

RESOLVED

that the Council continue to roll-out the new waste and recycling service across the District based on alternating weekly collections.

118. DISTRICT COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS AND OTHER OFFICE ACCOMMODATION MEMBERS' ADVISORY GROUP

A report by the District Council's Headquarters and Other Office Accommodation Members' Advisory Group held on 21st December 2004 (a copy of which is appended to the Minute Book) was received and noted. In respect of commissioning further design work for new Council's headquarters the Cabinet was informed that the estimated cost of £30,000 would be met from existing budgets and that a supplementary revenue estimate would no longer be required.

119. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC

RESOLVED

that the public be excluded from the meeting because the business to be transacted contains exempt information relating to terms proposed for the disposal of land and to Council employees.

120. LAND AT PARKWAY, HINCHINGBROOKE

Consideration was given to a joint report by the Heads of Legal and Estates and of Housing Services (a copy of which is appended in the Annex to the Minute Book) regarding terms proposed for the disposal of land at Parkway, Hinchingbrooke.

RESOLVED

- (a) that offer no. 2 submitted by Barratt Homes Northampton as outlined in Appendix A to the report now submitted be accepted; and
- (b) that further consideration of funding for the affordable housing element of the scheme be deferred for future consideration in conjunction with the Medium Term Plan.

121. BUSINESS GENERATION AT LEISURE CENTRES

It was

RESOLVED

that consideration of the report by the Head of Community Services on this matter be deferred pending the outcome of deliberations on the matter by the Service Delivery and Resources Overview and Scrutiny Panel.

Chairman